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HTNYS Board Member Portal Access Instructions

HANYS member hospitals/health systems should update their board members’ names and contact
information on our online portal, Okta, throughout the year as necessary.

New to Okta? Email Wendy Preedom at wpreedom@hanys.org to request a new account. Then, follow
the instructions below, beginning with Step 1.

Already have an Okta account? Simply log in to https://quality.askflorence.org/HTNYSTrustees and skip
to Step 3 below.

STEP 1: Activate Your Okta Account

You will receive an email from noreply@okta.com requesting that you activate your Okta account, using
multi-factor authentication, that will have to be completed within seven days of receipt. You may have to
check your spam or junk folder for this email. Follow the prompts to set it up, making note of your

password.

Create your “Okta” account by clicking on the
From: Okta [mailto:noreply@okta.com] green “Activate Okta Account” button in the

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 3:35 PM email and it will ask you to answer a couple of
To: ! ) ) — i - quick security questions.

Subject: Welcome!

Welcome!
Hi

HANYS and its analytic subsidiary DataGen have implemented a new login process so that you can access our data and analytic services safely and securely. We’ve created a
user account for you. You can activate it by clicking the link below:

~ Activate Okta Account

This link expires in 7 days.

A

Your usemame is

Your organization's sign-in page is "hitps://hanys.okiapreview.com"



mailto:wpreedom@hanys.org
https://quality.askflorence.org/HTNYSTrustees/
mailto:noreply@okta.com

STEP 2: Log in to Okta

Once you have activated your account, you will be automatically directed to the
Application screen. Click on the icon in red below:
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> After you have successfully activated your Okta account, it will take

you to a login screen. Your username is the prefix of your email sianin
address; not your entire email address. Jrememe
For example: your username is jdoe, not jdoe @xxxx.com Password

» You may access the portal anytime at Remember me

https://quality.askflorence.org/HTNYSTrustees

Need help signing in?

» Please update this information throughout the year as necessary.

STEP 3: Access Your Facility’s Board Portal

After logging in you will be directed to our portal website. Click “Board Member List.”

M, Healthcare Trustees
of New York State

Healthcare Trustees of New York State

A5 part of your HANTS memser benell, you have access 10 HTHNYS IMormaion. Ve Srcourags 1ou io provide HTNYS your unio-dats hospial or heakh systerm board mster i
ensurs: fhat yeur Eoand membens weocive: Hvcly and approprate infomadicn

ol e ke e LRSS s

£ 3001 Heallhcare Assocition of Hes Yt tate. Inc. - Cne Empiee Orive, Ressselaer, NY 12144 - Phone (200) 3650-T211 - Fax [ B} 831-T812

Al Ryhl werved. By unng thes webzile, yuu ages o 2



https://quality.askflorence.org/HTNYSTrustees/

STEP 4: Update Your Facility’s Board Member Names and Contact Information

Here you can update your facility’s board member’s names and contact information:

Hello, Kristin Phillips
Healthcare Trustees
of New York State

Your hospital(s) will be listed here in this dropdown
menu, by individual facility. Each one will need to
be updated if you have more than one in the
dropdown.

Hospital Name :

Log off

Create New

Show entries

Board Member Name “  Board Title/Role Email Address Fhone

The board members who are already in our database will be listed here.

Need to edit existing members’ contact information? Click “Edit” next to their name.
(Make sure to click the “Submit” button to save your changes.)

Need to remove someone who is no longer on your board? Click “Delete” next to their name.
Need to add a new board member? Click the “Create New” button in the top, right corner.

If no changes are necessary, or when your changes are complete, click the “Mark all records as
reviewed” button.

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

Delete

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

If you forgot your password, please follow these instructions:
Password reset

On the login page there is small print under the “Sign In” button that reads “Need help signing in?”
Select this link and a few options will accordion out from underneath it, “Forgot Password” and “Help.”

Select the “Forgot Password” option and it will ask you for your email/username” (a), both of which are

the organizational email you were set up under. Then select “Reset Via Email.”

Slign In Reset Password a

Username Email or Username

Password

SMS can only be used if a mobile phone number has

been configured

Reset via SMS
[] Remember me _
e =) N

Backtosignin Can't access email
Need help signing_ in?




Next, a “Back to Sign In” page will appear (b). An email with a
password reset link will be sent to your organizational email
address linked to your Okta account.

=
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Email sent!

Email has been sent to
with instructions on resetting your password

Back to Sign In b

Select the “Reset Password” button (c) and you will be challenged for your password reset question that
was chosen during your initial setup.

Account password reset inbox x

Okta <noreply@okta.com= 4:54 PM (3 minu
tome -

@HANYS Gen®

Always There for Healthcare Inberpret - Model - Act

HANYS - Okta Password Reset Requested
Hi John,

A password reset request was made for your Okta account. If you did not make this
request, please contact your system administrator immediately.

Click this link to reset the password for your username

_C

If you experience difficulties accessing your account, send a help request to your
administrator:

Go to your Sign-in Help page. Then click the Request help link.

Once you have answered the question, it will ask you to update your password and verify it. Upon
completion, you will be taken to the Okta homepage. This password is now ready for use on the HTNYS
portal.

The “Help” link will take you to an Okta frequently asked questions page with a few “how to” blurbs as
well.
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